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From: Read, David
To: Scearce, Lynn
Cc: Koerner, Jeff
Subject: FW: RockTenn Fernandina BMACT Extension Request
Date: Friday, April 10, 2015 4:13:31 PM
Attachments: RockTenn Fernandina BMACT Extension Request.pdf


Log this in as a Title V revision and assign to me.
 
Thanks
 
David
 


From: Michele Rundlett [mailto:MRUNDLET@rocktenn.com] 
Sent: Friday, April 10, 2015 3:26 PM
To: Read, David
Cc: Nina-Mary Butler; Corey Brandt; Thomas Sweetser
Subject: RockTenn Fernandina BMACT Extension Request
 
David:
 
As discussed during our conference call with you on March 31, attached please find our request for a
 1-year extension of the National Emissions Standard for Hazardous Air Pollutants for Major Sources: 
 Industrial, Commercial, Institutional Boilers and Process Heaters (40 CFR 63, Subpart DDDDD)
 (“Boiler MACT”) compliance deadline for our Power Boiler #7 (EU ID No. 015).
 
The original will be mailed to you.
 
Please let us know if you have any questions or require additional information regarding this
 request.


Thank you for your assistance in this matter.
 
Michele Rundlett
Environmental Manager
Fernandina Beach & Seminole Mills
RockTenn
600 North 8th Street
Fernandina Beach, FL  32034
(904) 277-7718 (office)
mrundlet@rocktenn.com
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